North Carolina 911 Board

N c Technology Committee Meeting
MINUTES
Thursday, June 9, 2022
DIT 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

onsoard - Meeting Conducted by Use of Simultaneous Communication

Attendance
Phone/Teams In-Person Absent ’»

\ Members |
IRachel Bello |
IRandy Cress |
IBo Ferguson |
IRed Grasso |
\Greg Hauser |
LLee Kerlin |
\Glenn Knox |
lJohn Moore
Jude O’Sullivan
\Jeff Shipp
[Earl Struble

| Staff
IRick Blumer
|Stephanie Co

JWAmanda Reeder ||
om Rogers |
IMarsha Tapler |
[Sarah Templeton ||
/Angie Turbeville ||
[Evan Warner |
\ Guests |
| Josh Briggs — AT&T ||

0| 0| U 0| 0| 0| 0| T

Z
LY

L b T




Justine Buxton —
Randolph County

Johnathan Bell —
Randolph County

Lynn Slycord —
Kings Mountain PD

Buck Mims —
National Public
Safety Group NC

. Chair’s Welcome & Goals for Today’s Meeting — Meeting was calledgo order
at 10:00 AM by Chairman Jeff Shipp

. Roll Call - David Newberry called the roll. All attendees were by phone or
Teams only.

. Ethics Awareness/Conflict of Interest Statement*sChairman Shipp read the
Ethics Awareness/Conflict of Interest Statement. No Board or Committee
members recused.

. Executive Director Opening Remarks — Pokey Harris delivered opening
remarks. She thanked the Technology'\Committee members for their work and
advised they have been instrumental inithe ESInet migration projects. She noted
that 124 PSAPs have been migrated. She stated looking forward there are
several projects to address in¢cluding cybersecurity remediation, SIP admin
lines, and the CAD-to-CAD"project.

. February 2022 Meeting Minutes Approval — Motion to approve minutes made
by Randy Cress. Seconded by Glen Knox. Roll call vote was conducted by
David Newberry andithe motion carried unanimously.

Minutes Vote

IRachel Bello | NP |
IRandy Cress | Y \
IBo Ferguson | NP \
IRed Grasso | NP \
\Greg Hauser | NP \
LLee Kerlin | Y |
|Glenn Knox | Y |
\John Moore | Y \
[Jude O’Sullivan | Y |
[Jeff Shipp | Y |
[Earl Struble | Y |




6.

7.

ESInet Update — Tom Rogers provided the ESInet update. He noted that
Currituck, Charlotte PD, Fire, and Medic were migrated. He advised he attended
the Currituck migration with Greg Dotson and attended the Charlotte PD
migration with David Newberry. Tom recognized the entire Charlotte project team
for the successful migration and noted it was a complex project with many
stakeholders involved. Tom advised there are three remaining migrations
(Anson, Northampton, and Wilkes Co). Mr. Shipp asked if there were any ESlInet-
only to hosted pivots. Josh Briggs advised there are several active projects and
more to be added. Mr. Rogers advised Seymour-Johnson AFB is speaking
directly with AT&T, preparing to execute a mutli year contract for ESInet
connectivity. Mr. Rogers noted that staff and an ad-hoc is looking,at
cybersecurity remediation. He noted that specific vulnerabilities could not be
discussed on an open call.

GIS Update — Mr. Rogers provided the GIS update. He stated that PSAPs have
been given a deadline of June 30 to be i3 ready with data at 98%+ and no
critical errors. Mr. Shipp asked how often PSAPs should'upload their data. Mr.
Rogers stated monthly is preferable.

Data Analytics Update — Mr. Rogers provided the data analytics update. He
noted that the project timeline is being\finalized and user training would begin
soon.

SIP Admin Line Update — Mr,Rogers noted the SIP Admin project has been
rebooted. Perquimans and Union will be finished, then Carteret, Durham, and
Richmond will be added to'the pilot. Ms. Harris said staff was reviewing with NC
DIT and looking at a pricestructure. SIP admin lines are not a 1-to-1 match with
legacy offering. Pricing‘'todel could be concurrent call paths. She noted the
purpose of the pilet,is teswork through details and address concerns.

10.NMAC Update —'Greg Dotson provided the NMAC update. He stated a new Tier

1

2 would be,starting July 5. He stated a meeting is scheduled with DIT facility
managementyto discuss requirements of moving the NMAC and other staff
position werk spaces to the old printer room at the DIT data center.

AT&TUpdate — Josh Briggs provided the AT&T update. He noted an Intrado
Jier$3 technician is still on site in Raleigh. He advised a project is in progress to
move the Viper system to a single 6 node architecture. He advised the team is
waiting on hardware at the host. He stated the team is still waiting on hardware
ordered in September 2021 to turn up Vesta 3. This impacts projects pivoting
from ESlInet-only to hosted ESInet. Mr. Briggs advised multiple OSP migration
projects have either been kicked off or have been ordered including Verizon
Wireless, ATTMO, Wilkes Telephone, ATMC, Intelliquent, Frontier, RTMC,
Century Link, Surry Telephone, and Carolina West. He stated negotiations are
continuing with Windstream. He noted this portion of the ESlInet project is ahead



of schedule. Ms. Reeder reported that there is a communications service
provider that has questioned whether the Board designated the points of
interconnection (POls) for the ESInet, as required by G.S. 143B-1406(e1)(2).
The response that the Board has offered to that communications service
provider, through the Chair, is that the Board designated the POls when it
entered into a contract in June 2017 with AT&T and charged that company with
creating and implementing the ESInet. However, to further address this
concern, there will be an item on the Board’s June agenda to ratify the POls
established by AT&T.

12.Closing Remarks — Ms. Harris provided closing remarks and again thanked the
committee and noted the importance of maximizing the ESInetsand continuity
planning. Mr. Shipp asked for some highlights of “NG911 2.0% andwhat would
come in the future. Ms. Harris noted that CAD-to-CAD, centinuity, and data
sharing opportunities would come next and would betroad! Ms. Harris also
noted the National 911 office commissioned a nationwide study about standards
for data sharing. Mr. Briggs noted that NC Emergency Management is planning
to connect to the ESInet.

13. Adjourned — Mr. Shipp adjourned the meeting at™0:58.



